Fenton, Chrystal TRAN:EX

From: TRAN EMBC QFC SPCO TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 20:36

To: McPhillips, Pat TRANEX; s22° = 7~ Wacey, Bill TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: SPU's

From: Owens, Rick TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:36:13 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: TRAN EMBC OFC SPCO TRAN:EX

Subject: SPU's

Chris

Gord Schriener is on the Pressy Lake Fire {(Green Lake) He has 1 SPU type 2 trailer c/w crew — 1% call
Other SPU trailer they demobbed from Little Fort was Fire Storm # __ and was sent back home
Rick Owens, CFO

Fire Service Advisor
Prov. Structure Protection Program Coordinator

TEL 250-819-2231

TJolb-Free 1.888.988,9488 (24hrs)
Emergency Management BC / Office of the Fire Commissioner, 1255 - D Dalhousie Drive, Kamiloops, BC, V2C 5Z5
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Fenton, Chrystal TRAN:EX

From: firehall@comox.ca

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 21:17

To: Wacey, Bill TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: C41367 SitRep July 28
Attachments: 41367 SitRep July 28.do¢; ATTO000L. htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gord Schreiner <firehall@comox.ca>
Date: July 28, 2017 at 21:15:37 PDT

To: Gord Schreiner <firehall@comox.ca>
Ccis.22

Subject: C41367 SitRep July 28
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Emergency

B Ma.nagementi L

Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section6.1.2

“Incident Information -

Date/Time:

Tuly 28, 2017

Incident Name/Task Number:

C41367

Structure Protection Specialist:

Gord Schreiner, SPS #1190

Structure Protection Summary =

Priority

Total | Structures Comments

Triage Category
Area | Needs No Attention | Needs Protection | Cannot Be Saved Actioned

A

B

C

Assessed a couple dozen
Totals properties and started iriage
forms on them.
L _ ‘Resources Summary
Type # Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Comments
SPS Wage SPS wages:s.17.s.21 day
1 vehicle SPSs.17 km x
First s.17,8.21
SPU Crews Call Name: First Call, Kamloops
SPU Crews Name:
1 vehicle total s.1 km %81 = Not reguired for Ministry pickups - Done monthiy
Pickup Trucks km $289.17
| vehicle totals.1 kmx s.1 =
$277.83
First $5.17.8.2 Closed:
SPU Trailers Call Assessments only today
SPU Trailers
SPS Motel $s.17

Expenses
Estimated $6730.60
Total Daily Costs

Comments— SPS Schreiner and SPC First Call went to Pressv Lake Road area to conduet come nranerty

LES B3 223 eam il WELNS IR 2 IRRaaY

RIS STPAAIS prANSpr v oy

inspections and pre-planning we toured close to thirty properties and drove by dozens of more. We sent
some time assessing the area for water supply, values and met with several occupants. Crew returned to
camp at about 18:00. SPS attended 21:30 Ops meeting.

Structure Protection Specialist Signature:

Gord Schreiner, SPS #110, original signed

BCWS Signature (where applicable):
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Fenton, Chrystal TRAN:EX

From: firehall@comox.ca

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 14:26
Te: Wacey, Bill TRAN:EX

Subject: 5.22

Attachments:

Bill

My SPS stuff for July 1126-292017 for Clearwater and Pressy Lake

Please let me know what changes | need to make and where to send this. Should | be mailing the originals to you or?
Gord

This should be the final of SIX important invoicing emails to you.
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mes - Emergency
BRITISH . P
conma - Managementi?:..

Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.1.2

" Incident Information
July 28, 2017
Date/Time:
C41367
Incident Name/Task Number:
Gord Schreiner, SPS #110
Structure Protection Specialist:
e N Structure Protection Summary . o
Priority Triage Category Total | Structures Comments
Area Needs No Attention | Needs Protection | Cannot Be Saved Actioned
A
B
C
Assessed a couple dozen
Totals properties and started triage
forms on them.
- L Resources Summary _ -
Type # Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Comments
SPS Wage SPS wages: $s-17.5.2 day
I vehicle SPSs17 km x
s.17 = s.17
SPU Crews Call Name: First Call, Kamloops
SPU Crews o Name:
1 vehicle totals-1 km $17 = Not required for Ministry pickups - Done monthly
Pickup Trucks km $289.17
1 vehicle total 8.1 kmxs.1 =
$277.83
First $s.17.5.21 Closed:
SPU Trailers Call Assessments orly today
SPU Trailers
SPS Motel $17
Expenses
Estimated $6730.60
Total Daily Costs
Comments— SPS Schreiner and SPC First Call went to Pressy Lake Road area to conduct some nroperty

inspections and pre-planning we toured close to thirty properties and drove by dozens of more. We sent
some time assessing the area for water supply, values and met with several occupants. Crew returned to
camp at about 18:00. SPS attended 21:30 Ops meeting.

Structure Profection Specialist Signature:

Gord Schreiner, SPS #110, original signed

BCWS Signature (where applicable):
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naw  Emergency - - - :
&3 Management Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.1.2

‘Incident Information-
July 29, 2017

Date/Time:

C41367
Incident Name/Task Number:

(Gord Schreiner, SPS #110

Structure Protection Specialist:

- - S ‘Structure Protection Summary = - _ 3
Priority Triage Category Total | Structures Comments
Area Needs No Attention | Needs Protection | Cannot Be Saved Actioned

A

B

C
Totals

‘Resources Summary =

Type # ESt. Daily Cost (use guide) Comments
SPS Wage SPS wages: s.17.s.21 day
1 vehicle SPSs17.km x s.1
=s.17
SPU Crews
SPU Crews Name:

Not required for Ministry pickups - Done monthly

Pickun Trucks km

SPU Trailers
SPU Trailers

SPS Motel s.17
Expenses
Estimated $949.60
Total Daily Costs

Comments— SPS Schreiner and SPC First Call released from above noted fire and directed fo Clinton. SPS
dropped off SPC/U first Call at Camp in Clinton and traveled home to comox.c
Structure Protection Specialist Signature: BCWS Signature (where applicable):
ord Schreiner, STS #110, originai signed
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Page 007 to/a Page 014
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Owens, Rick TRAN:EX

From: firehall@comox.ca

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 9:31
To: Owens, Rick TRANEX
Subject: C41367

Rick

We { SPU and First Call SPU} have been released from C41367 Pressy Lake. | have talked to bill and he is looking at a
plan .22 _
First Call type 2 is now available. s.22

Gord

Sent from my iPhone
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Office of the Fire Commissioner
Structure Protection Standing Offer Drawdown Form
PO Box 9201 Stn Prov. Govt, Victoria BC V8W 91

EMBC Kamloops Phone: 250-371-5240 Fax: 250-371-5246
Standing Offer #:  SO-SPUL7TBCWS-003 Resource Request #: B
Coslractor Name: First Call Fire Services Ltd. Contact Name: Stephen Butchart )
Phone: 250-819-3473 Fax: N/A

RESOURCES REQUESTLD

(] STRUCTURE PROTECTION [7] STRUCTURE PROTECTION UNIT
5 PERSON CREW TYPE 1
Date (s): ) Start Time: End Time:

[] STANDBY

I DEPLOYMENT Date; Friday July 28,2017 | Time: ¢700am
Fire On-Site Contact: Fire #C41367

Directions to incident: Highway 24 from Little Fort to 100 Mile camp. Pressy Lake Fire C41367

| Service Requested bv: I OFC _ | Order Date/Time: | Eriday July 28, 2017 0700 am

Comments:
_Leave Clearwater at 0700 am and proceed to Green/Pressy Lake fire C41367 with Type |l SPU

Printed Name Sign Signaturc
Ministry Representative:  Ron fFrench

Contractor ;
Representative: Steve @
_Butchart _ . i i

e Ministry-of-Forests, Tands
and Natural Resource Operations

Ouce signed please return vig email to P COufuov.ecn atong with manifest

KStraclre Protectinn Progeanibtructire Prateclion Program 20R5PE Diforiuntion Package\Standing Offer Form - Revised Muy 2012.000ex AUG 1 ? 2!}!?

KAMLOOPS FIRE CENTRE
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Aug 4
Aug 4
Aug5
Aug 8
Aug 6
Aug 6
Aug 7
Aug 7
Aug8
Aug 8
Aug9
Aug9
Aug 10
Aug 10
Aung 11
Aug 11
Aug 12
Aug 12
Aug 13
Aug 14

Aug 15

s.17,8.21

$75,445.31

s.17.8.21 TR 485
RSO I E

~ ——— L
Ministry of Forests, Lands |

and Natural Resource Operations

AUG 17 2017

KAMLOOPS FIRp CENTRE
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s.17,8.21

July 28
July 29
July 30
July 31
Aug 1
Aug 2
Aug 3
Aug 4
Aug s
Aug 6
Aug 7
Aug §
Aug9
Aug 10
Aug 11
Aug 12
Aug 13
Aug 14

Aug 15

»8T# 87392 4906 RCO001

P oot RYSILOE L B B O

5% GST $6,923.04

SUB TOTAL 5145,385.82

and Natural Resource Operations

AUG 17 201

[ KAMLOOPS FIRE CENTRE
———

Ministry of Forests, fa:és
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DAILY TIME REPORT

. Yool

FULL LEGAL COMPANY OR lNDIVlDUAL NAME

Serurc &5

f‘/wi

# D81212

INCIDENT #:

DATE: T

Ly

]

REHABI!ITATION []vzs Type:

| EVACUATION [ | ALERT DORDER

TIVIE RELEASED Fli’om INGIDENT-

'{l.e. Crawn Land, Private, IR etc)

PERSONNEL & EQUIPMENT BILLABLE: HE)URS :

Lowbed Company Used:

S AU S S S vt : IH - i .
24 Hr Clock Total ol Hours Vehicle
' Break Standby _
| , Firelina ] . . Work [ . Km/day al
! Name/Eqguipment Position Time Hours POH/ or initia
Start Stop Taken Trans standby
: port
s.22
i
o T " EQUIPMENT INFORMATION
Make: Type: Unit Assigned #: Year:
Model/Size : Operator: {print name) Point of Hire Location: -

Equipment Hauled For:

Equipment Hauled:

ATT&CHMENTS/MISCELLANEQUS EQUIPMENT.:

[:, TANK Size_ PU MP Size _ CHAINS Size. #of Sets
List all WhiB requested{requlred attachments and Industry Eqmpment :
— 2en N 1o O ‘h\«:‘,u
I Diwny ey g )

SEE. RS .-,;?,.

The above noted attachrnents are hillable as ;{er F5$101 and Schedule A or other attached forms

FUEL DEDUCTION: #of Ltrs_/'S

MINISTRY SUPPLIED

ACCOMMDDATION

[ves

[ [ f

R -SIGNATURES b
Contract Rep or Individual ‘Fireline Superwsor {Time Recorder
AN e e 'fl s {:*——""" _ o
M:mstry Qualmed Receiver PrintName Employee Number
' . . :
A SIEC 117 e i _ .
Comments R Ministry of Forests, Lands
and Natural Resource Operations
FS 2578 Revised Apr 18/2011 SEE REVERSE FOR SAMPLES AUG 17 2017
Dislribution: White - Fire Centre Yelow = Fire Centre -Greenf.-'f_'onlractor, Attach to invoice. - Mmgggs, lEIE:Er QEMSTRE :l
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s.22

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Rev JuLe 2012

(P2 3|4

Assessment #: _ Picture #: Triage #:
1- Prep & Hoki Sate Zone Pres. 2- Standalons Safe Zone Pras. 3-Prep & Leave No Sale Zone Fres. 4Reswesn5'\§mhv Nn Safa Zane $res.
Fire # - Crew, _ ' ate: . GPS: at floda _s.22
e Cwt 367 /;./:3*1“ C,,AJP Ty 28 s22
Name: . Contact; [ Strget Address: fpTsy LARE
/)f"a’f:?:?v Can g brvsi copm i o N Bonagibre Ea
Structures: Prim’ary: Out Building: Access Length: 1 P Width:ep (v Type ﬁcguel
/ ke Power Overhead: @) No Natural Gas: | Yes 0>
Roofi mfrac Siding to0D Fire Wood by House: ( Yes) No
Skylight: Yes o;j Aspe S—_E~W
Decks #: f - Open: Yi% 7 No Zone 1-
Fence:  Yes @Q >, Wood:  Yes No Jone 2
Propane: Yes o} Location: Side A B C D
Special Hazards
Water Supply

Pocl: Yes No Creek: Yes No

Lake@ No  Cistern: Yes Mo

Distance from location:

Hydrants: Yes No

River: Yes No

S M ETESS

s

Notes: T
. T m r\Q‘E"(«;} oy ‘.g\- { "‘::""{- 'L.'C.‘)'{s --.J
Equipment — Used / Reguired Site Diagram
Sprinklers: {_] _ {){‘i’ng'\] A€ /
S: L . BF: e T
114" Hose: 5/8" Hose: ——l,
3 Ways: Thieves: SO [ Hmu; S r 3&4%
Pump: T SIN: ,
]
Bladder
Motes:
= N. Bemapprrg K
e A it - T
Frs+ CABy o
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Rev Jifre 2012
Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #; & Picture #: Triage-#:@ 2 34
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Prés. 4-Rescue Driye-by No Sale Zone|Pres.
s.22
Fire #: o —Crew: Date: GPS: Lat/Loha .
Co134] PO (bl F = Tuly ag 522 |
Name: Contact #: - Yors w A :
Structures;: Primary: Out Building: Access Length: 1@@ W:dth B Type <*\ CANE \
T - Power Overhead: Yes { N6 Natural G_as._ Yes Ca
Reof: A<pphacx Siding: _&W‘ Fire Wood by House: /Yes! :
I Y -
Skylight:  Yes ETIB" -~ Aspec(/v-s E-W
Decks# 2 Open: Qei Zone 1: |
Fence: (Yes' No Wood: Yes No Zone 2 ;
Propane: @) No Location: Side A B C D 1
Special Hazards :
Water Supply !
Hydrants: Yes No FPool: Yes No  Creek: Yes No 3
‘River: Yes No Lakeé;é_ No Cistern: Yes No i
- !
Distance from jocation: :
Notes: ' _
' | (oot &z‘a{; NTATY ‘w\?—‘_\g
(sehex peascs
£ .
Equipment ~ Used { Required Site Diagram
Sprinklers: |:|
8: L: BF: . ——
115" Hose: 518" Hose:
ﬁg £
3 Ways: . Thieves: CA
Pump: ___ : SIN: N
! ot (T
Bladder HED R
LU
Notes: _ T
s
= Bew 4 Cprte —
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Assessment #: —5

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form
Picture #:

Triage #:

Rev June 2012

(T2 3 4

1- Prep & Hold Sate Zone Pres, 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave Mo Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescue [12n2-.rebv No Safe Zona Pres. .

Fire # o rew: GF‘S Lattona . ..
C et 307 Frsr Cal fre %{,&Jﬂ 28 (s?
Name: Contact #: Street Address; '
52 N R prsre RN
Structures: Primary: Out Building: Access Length: 6 Width: % Type: (-«r A\‘k
‘9‘ A Powar Overhead: | Yesy No “Natural Gas: N6)
| Roof: Ashaeg  Siding: (o2 Fire Wood by House: @ No
Skylight:  Yes @ ) Aspe @}S”E_W \
Decks #: =2 Cpen: @' No Zone 1:
Fence: . No Wood: Yes No Zone 2:
Propang; {Yes; No Location: Side{ 3B C D
Spectal Hazards
Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes Na
River: Yas No Lak@_l\lo- Cistern: Yes No
Distance from location: e et ees
Notes: _
nEEn A Feq x Tef
Equipment — Used / Required Site Diagram
- Sprinklers: ] .
s: L: BF; P
1% Hose: 518" Hose: T
3 Ways: Thieves: CF
i —— e
Pump: SN : _
Bladder CeaBir .ﬁﬂ&% §
Notes:
i, e
qiffo}
S
@
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Rev June 2012
A"Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #: Picture #: Triage#:( 1,2 3 4
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zane Pres. 4Rescm2r"2rwn o N Safe 7ona Pres e,
Fire #: Crew: ~  Date: GF'S Lat /Lona e
[0 ‘ 27 Fiest Call ch’ Ty DD 522
Name: s. Caontact # — Street Address . Q
§.22 22 O O Qﬁrr@
Structures: Primary:  Out Building: Access Length._ag_Sf Width: ¢~ v~ Type: C“rrxm;[
) ! "‘1‘ Power Overhead: (Ye§, No Natural Gas; Yes No
Roof. At AT :\.Sl_dmg. Lo GO Fire Wood by House: (" Yes, No
Skylight: Yes Q\i‘i‘ bl - AS{JQ@—S“E—W
. . -

Decks #: o, Open: Yes @3/ Zone 1-
Fence:  Yes @ Wood: Yes No )

Zone. 2:
Propane: @a No Location: Sld{f\ ‘B C D

Special Hazards
Water Suppl
Hydrants: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes No
River: Yas No Lake:é-e%; No  Cistern: Yes No
Distance from location: 2% vy
Notes:
Eguipment — Used / Required Site Diagram .
Sprinklers: [:] \ //
I L BF: . \M\._.»—mh_,'/
172" Hose: 5/8" Hose:
3 Ways: ___ Thieves:
Pump: : 8/N:
Bladder
Notes:
”cw'f

i L N N %{H;a‘j 4% e ed .
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Assessment #:

Rev.June 2012

- Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form
Picture #:

Triage#:\1/2 3 4

(3 Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Slandalane Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave: No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescug '32“3’“"“’ No Safe Zone Pres:

Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes No

Lak@No Cistern: Yes Mo

Distance from location: 26 e

Hydrants: Yes No

River. Yes No

Fire #: Datg: GRS T atlony <27
C t12L7 msreall S0 as 2
Narnn Contact # St’refel Address:
=22 >2 - Y (2
Structures: Primary; Qut B:(Eding: Access Length: e Width: 3 N Type: G~ wzl
' ‘ Power Querhead: {Yes No Natural Gas: Yes @
Roof: Agapae ¥ _S'd'ng: Heveq Fire Wood by House:  Yes {'No |
skyiight:  Yes (o Asp ect@«.S+E-.W |
Decks #: b Open: Yes) No Zone 1:
Fence: NB) Wood: Yes MNo Zone 2
Propane: Yes ('No'> Location: Side A B C D
Special Hazards
Water Supply

Notes:

D Ko £TEA

Equipment — Used / Required

sprinkiers: [

3 L:. BF:

134" Hose: 5/8" Hose:

3 Ways; Thieves:

Pump: D SIN:

Bladder

Notes:

: e e
\’\J\_*mwsif,eﬁ%&r_a_n},_/—/

i JT—

"N, Begararte
N De

30 of 17




Rev June 2012

~ Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #:

Picture #:

Triage #:@} 2 3 4

1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2-Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prap & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescue ggve-bv Ne Safe Zone Pres.—_..
s.

Fire #: c

,..Date,

el a2t ann e

O i 367 Frrsr oo e Loply 28 222
Nama- Contact #: Street Address: . -
22 4 )3
° ey el :‘io}
Structures: Ptimary: Out Building: Access Length: 50 Width: g e YPE c‘"( TR \
. / / Power Qverhead: Yes \No ) Natural Gas: Yes Mo
e ie o il prz) L
Roof. /e ;:4&.. “.Suimg, wo O Fire Wood by House:  Yes @)
Skylight: Yes @ Aspect:@-}SME—W
Decks #: _2; Open: @ No Zone 1:
Fence: Yes N‘(:;/ Wood: Yes Ne Zone 2:
Propane: Yes NE') Location: Side A B T D
' Special Hazards
- Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes No
River: Yes Ne Lake:@%@f\lo Cistern; Yes No
Distance from location: 27 Y™
Notes: j '
. NEEDY 2 Sorseudls
Equipment — Used ! Required Site Diagram
Sprinklers: [_] & \’,A\‘f-(t/ //
s: L: BF: T
114" Hose: &/8” Hose: [
3 Ways: Thieves: () CAG ",
Purnp:  SIN: .
Bladder
i —————
Motes: ls-_“i U\l
.
B o
L 61;\4‘141‘ ’a{r‘e
— } it T T S e,
f v e _.wﬂr"m R
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Assessment #; 7

Picture #:

- Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form
Triage #é
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Sale Zone Pres. 4-Rescue Drive-by Bo

Rev June 2012

T

2 3 4
Safe Zong Pres.g 22
5.22

Crew

TR O 413¢7 % Cal

Tuiu; 25 117

Date: (P& [ at il nna

s.22

Name: 5.22 Contact #:

.| Qteeet Addrass:

22 f .
_ ® N .&ﬁwﬂvpggﬁ (k)d
StruE‘lFres: Primary: Ouzg.:ldmg: Access Length: Qﬁt\’\_&"dth: o~  Type: S{-ﬂueﬂ[
Power Overhead: eé) No Nalural Gas: Yes No
>4’3£f
Roof. ﬂ‘"""f’ Siding: (> COL> Fire Wood by House: QEJ No
Skylight:  Yes ( »NO} -~ Aspec@-;S E_W
Decks #: - Gpen; Qgs Mo
{ Zone 1:
Fence: Yes No Wood: Qes No Zone 2:
Propane:; (\7\ No Location: Side {)C D
Speciat Hazards
Water Supply
'Hydrants: Yes No Pagol: Yes No Creek: Yes No
N
River: Yes No Laké@s}hlo Cistern: Yes No
Distance from location: 38 oy
Notes: -
- 5; fe:dr)v:q?f‘
Equipment — Used { Required Site Diagram
Spritkiers: [ | \‘ Lok ‘Lé /
s
S L BF: \\w“\w,%/
1%’ Hose: 5/8” Hose:
3 Ways: Thieves:
Pump: : 8IN:
Bladder
Notes:
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Office of the Fire Com

Assessment #:-8 Picture #:
{- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres.  2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep

Rev Sune 20012
missioner Triage Form —
Triage#{ 1)2 3 4
& Leave No Safe Zon Pres. 4—RescueSDr2i\59-bv n Safe Zone Pres.

Fire #: C (J” )}{77

:e.fy,v‘;s"( C:ni (l ;(/‘ o Datm du 2% 522

GPS: Lat iLona

Name: Contact #: Street Addrgss: 3 . {% . _
N Dosses v
Structures: Primary: Out Building: Access Length: 30_ Width: ._,k Type:ﬁe reue\
! :”;' Power Overhead: (Yé$> No NaturalGas: Yes No
” T - T A N pgrn T e,
Roof: META - Siding: w2 res Fire Wood by House:

Skylight: Yes (/ No >
™

Yes i No

Aspeoéi)— S—E-W

Decks #: “'_ _— Open: Q.(fls) No Zana 1
Fence: Yes P}_'o *Wood: Yes No Zone 2:
Propane: Yes .@loj} Locaticn: Side A B C D
' Special Hazawds
Water Suppl
Hydranis: Yes No Pool Yes No Creek: Yes No
River: Yes No Lake@g} Ne Clstern: Yes No
Distance from location: ~?C h
Notes: ~
Need 32 et S o
Eguipment — Used / Required Site Diagram
#
Sprinklers: [_] \ LB /
S: L: BF: _ :
1%%" Hose: 5/8" Hose:
3 Ways: Thieves: _
Pump: SN
Bladder
Notes: .
i
L2 {\
IR _
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Rev June 2012

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #. T Picture #: Triage# (1/2 3 4
1- Prep&Holcl Safa Zona Pres, 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prép & Leave Na Safe Zone Pres, 4-Rescue Dii'.éaébvN afe Zone Fres. < 29
s.
Fire #: Crew Dates ) . PP | .at A nnn . 822
Ctiae?  Geal bee Doty 26 o2
Name: Contact #: Street Address: ' - 42 g
) [I\J N %Otwﬁ'{‘gr’ré' .
Stnﬁ;l':res: Primary: Qut Building: Access Length:\&¢  Width: ok Type:‘s,rr_m'::'.,\
4 \ Power Qverhead: @ Mo Natural Gas: Yes No
) 7 ' A T g e -
Roof. (1t pHHACSiding: oo oD Fire Wood by House: @ No
; - : ) .
Skylight.  Yaes @, .y Aspect’ ﬁ}-S CEW
Decks #: )_‘ Open' (Yes No Zone T
Fence: Yes. Zane 2-
Propans: Yes/
' Special Hazards
Water Supply ’ - _
Hydranis: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes No ' oo \ oo é
A AUmp N sleY
River: Yes No LakefYes)No  Cistern: Yes No ‘L t’
Distance from location: {S v
Notes:
A, A o TS
Equipment — Used / Required Site Diagrarn
Sprinklers: [:| /
8: L: BF:
1%" Hose: _ 5/8" Hose:
' 3 Ways: Thieves:
Pumg: : SIN:;
Bladder
Naotes:
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Assessment #: { O

Rev June 2012

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form
Picture #:

Triage #

2 3 4
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Sale Zone Pres. 4-Rescue Dnuebvgs)fe Zone Pres.

Fire # C‘% 1} ?) b,»]

@ (ol ™ Shy2g e

GPS: Lat/lona . s.2

2 .

Name; s.22 Contact #: Street Address: (\ l
N, e OBy Q A E \\C
Strﬁures: Primary: Ot Building: Access Length: ,k;:?cx Width: ')> Type: Gy ﬁ,\
e l — l Power Qverhead: f?"eglx No NMatural Gas: Yes No
Roof mt’{[\"v Siding: (& A0P Fire Wood by House. Yes Ng)
Skylight:  Yes Ql ) -y Aspect{N > S—E - W
Decks #: Open: @ hNo Zone 1
Fence: Yes LNO‘\ Wood: Yes No Zone 2
Propana: Yes g/ Location: §ide A B C [}
Special Hazards
Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool: Yes Mo Creek: Yes No
River: Yes No Lake{Yes:No Cistern: Yes No
Distance from lacation: L)f} o
| Notes:
Eguipment — Used ./ Required { Site Diagram s
Sprinklers: [_] N \ \,,./(—\\ic ///
s: L BF: S | rad
. - + e S “\\
1%" Hose 5/8" Hose e
2z rose. o -
e
,../
3 Ways: Thieves: T
Pump: (SN \ \i\u‘-:::e \
P % z-'/ -
Bladder y P Zr-& Eh
Notes: ' \ /

T~
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Rev June 2012

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #: l l

Picture #:

Triage # 2 3 4

1- Prap & Hoki Safe Zone Pres.  2- Standalone Safe Zons Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescue Orive-by No Sale Zone Pres. | 5.22
s.22
Fired M - Crew: ~. A E{\e; GPS Iatilona S22,
C & 3% 7 O LA ( t él({; 3 ;& 8.22
Name: .22 Contact #: Streat AHdrass! .
522 NI macct KA
. WAL ~ )91 ok 2y
Structures: Primary: Qut Building:. "Access Lengthiy0OCe Width: ch Type;:—{-, < Au({[_
> .. Power Cverhead: @ No Natural Gas: Yes @})
ROOT: METAL .%?ldmgz W00 O Fire Wood by House: Yas No
Skylight: - Yes @,()/" C\ Aspect N-S —~E~W
Decks #: { Open: (Yes) .No Zone 1-
Fence: Yes No Wood: Yes No Zone 2:

Propane: @ No Location: Side A B@D

Special Hazards

Water Supply
Hydrants; ¥Yes No Pool: Yes No  Creek: Yes No
River: Yes No Lake: Y;*Nc Cistern: Yes No
Distance from location: Q@ e~
Notes:
Equipment — Used { Required Site Diagram
Sprinklers: [] \\ LAKE /
s: L BF: |
1%" Hose: 5/8" Hose:
3 Ways: Thieves:
Pump: : SIN:
Bladder
Motes:
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A0
Assessment #: ‘ a‘

Rev June 2012

ffice of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form -
Picture #:

Triage #:(1)2 3 4

1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres, 2- Standalone Safe Zone Prés. 3-Prep & Leave No Sale Zong Pres. 4-Rascue Déige-bv No Safe Zone Pess. »  _
s.

Fired#: . , .. . - Crew: - Date: /. “APR T at [l ann
Céi247 pfrsf-g_al\ Jt’:n@ Cﬁn‘,}u _;2:{'/( ! $2
Name: Contact #. Strait esss | [ PR
=22 F\}« fg‘t@;]’ﬁﬁpﬁ{*i 4 F}d .
Structyres: Primary: Out Byilding: Access Length: (o, Width: & Type:cp A et
= . ‘-‘_ _ - Power Overhead: (Yes) No Natural Gas: Yes No
Roof: yyyg-Hw. Sdingl rewp Fire Wood by House: Yes”\)No

Skylight:  Yes (@;} §

Dacks #: { Opemn: @si‘ No
Fence: Yes &:f) Wood: Yas No
Propane: Ye:_:.s:; No Location: Side A B@}D

Id N
Aspe@.‘w S-E-W
Zone 1:

Zone 2;

Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool Yes No Creek: Yes No

River: Yes No Lak .Yé%.j;}No Cistern: Yes No

20

Distance from location:

Special Hazards

_ Notes:

Equipment — Used / Required

Sprinklers: ]

8 L BF: _

1" Hose: 5/8" Hose:

3 Ways: Thieves:

Pump: * SIN:

Bladder

Nates:

Site Diggram

B
=

L

]

g;m_,{izc;a@éf%-?ﬁ@f_é
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Assessment #: L?)

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Picture #:
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescug Dg\ée*b\r
s.

Rey June 2012

éeronePres -

Triage #:

9307 R Call fwe R0, a8

Name: Contact #: Stoat Adddmass; Q\\ v %\
27N, Bepgpe K. ,
Strw‘:E.Fs: Primary: Qut Building: Access Length: YO0 Width: 4 e Type:aj\—»-,qge\
{ Power Overhead: es) No Natural Gas: Yes No
: ROO‘T— Me T-’“—- Sldmg (Soed Fire Wood by House: @ No
Skylight:  Yes : Aspec@-S-—E—'W
Decks # Open. Yes; No Zone 1-.
Fence: Yes No > Wood:  Yes No e .
one 2:
F'ropane es\i Mo Location: Side A OD
Special Hazards
Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes Ma Poal; Yes No Creek: Yes No
River: Yes No Lake: Yes No  Cistern: Yes No
Distance from tocation: ~ J() pxwy
Notes:
Equipment — Used / Required Site Diagram
(-‘
Sprinkters: [_] //
S L: BF:
1% Hose: 58" Hase: )
3 Ways: Thiaves: ger
Pump: TSN
Bladder
Motes:
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Assessment #: [ L{‘

Rev June 2012

Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

_ Picture #:
1-Prap & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres, 4-Rescus Driva-by

2 3 4
afe Zona Pres. . .

Triage #:

s.22
Fire & . . Crew: . Data— ] GEA 1 atfl Ann e
CHI3L7  Firar Cal\ Fipe  3iseq 2@ s T
Name: Contact #: 1 Btraat Address: - Y
s:22 [\J - -E)c;mlﬂarﬂﬁ 'M’-&
Primary: Ouf Building: Access Length: yeron Width: 25 o Typexfim\,;a,( '

Stn::qg res:

Roof: MQS{\L/W_“Siding: Uj@\’;‘ﬁD
Skylight: Yes { No

Power Overhead:

@ Mo Natural Gas;  Yes @E‘B
Fire Wood by House: {es J No

Aspe@fﬁs ~E-W

By
Decks # | Open (‘:?Ex’ N_SM Zone 1:
. Sy . %
Fence:  Yes 9\0 Wood:  Yes N,? ) Zone 2
Prapane: Yes ﬁl’o:/}t_ocation: Sde ABCD

Water Supply

Hydrants: Yes No Pool Yes Mo Creek: Yes No

Lake:@s} No Cistern: Yes No

2O

River: Yes No

Distance frem location:

Special Hazards

Notes:

Equipment — Used f Required

sprinklers: [_]

s: L BF:

1% Hose: 5/8" Hose:

3 Ways: Thieves:

Pump: : SIN:

Bladder

Notes:

Site Diagram

LARE
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Rev Juns 2012
Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #: (S Picture #: Triage #: @ 2 3 4

1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres, 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres, 4-Rescue D e KA @nfn Trnn Droe
Fire # ~ ¢ .- Crew; 8 _ Dalen

CHi13L7 C25 Call Cice ™ Wby g% . |
Nameg 22 Conlact #: Street Addreds] 1 / —
| > 0 . EoagacE R
Stru;gres: Primary: ‘Out Bujiding: Access Length: {0 sy, Width: <2, Type ¢ s
__ . G Power Qverhead: @ No Natural Gas: ” Yes @

Roof: N\g'{(xg_ . Siding: \)}/u \ Fire Wood by House: @ No
Skylight:  Yes | No Aspef NH S—E-W
Decks # ) Open:  Yes No Zone 1-
Fence:  Yes @3 Wood: Yes No Zone 2:

Propane: Yes (\@ Location: Side A B C D

Special Hazards

Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek: Yes No

River: Yes No Lak Yés) No Cistern: Yes No

_ v
Distance from location: 3 BYA

) INotes: ' f)

Equipment — Used / Required Site Diagram /
Sprinklers: I:l
5: L BF:

1%" Hose: . 5/8" Hose:

3 Ways: Thieves:

Pump: : SIN;

Blaclder

Notes:
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Rev June 2012

 Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

. )
Assessment #: \ 2 Picture #: Triage#:(1>2 3 4
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone'Pres.  2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescue Drive-by NO Safe Zone Pres.

s.22

Fire #: C_, et .% lc’T ‘F‘ ?r%inCAS\ Ef‘?/ Dé]&a\){ucu-f 2 8 §.22

Nars 22 Corttact # Street Addiess: | . Q
522 . Lomapace KD
Strucﬁesz Primary: Out Building: Access Length: 150 Width: 2 Type: Cy-p.m-.:_ft
- { Power Overhead: a5’ No Natural Gas: “Yes (No

: Roof:IME-T,é(_/;c_I.Siding: UYNL. /i.;__';(':;ﬁ-@
Skylight:  Yes @g ]

Decks #: [ Open:
Fence: Yes (No> Wood: Yes No
Propang: Yes Zﬂé}a Location: Side ABC D

Fire Wood by House: @‘;ﬁ,. No.
&5y

Aspec@} S-E-wW
Zone 1: _

Zone 2:

1}
Speciat Hazards
Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pool Yes No Creek: Yes No
/""'.'3.‘;’.__ .
River; Yes No Lak ,Yes/ No  Cistern: Yes No
Distance from location: [ 5 ™™
| Notes:
q
o §
X
g
Egquipment — Used / Required Site Diagram
fm -
. b_g‘ - -
Sprinklers: [_] N i ¢
e
S _ L: BF: (‘,_if '
1% Hose: 5/8" Hose; L‘J I
3 Ways: _Thieves: 3 l‘lg Wl
Pump:  SIN: % £ ]
| o T
Bladder NG
Notes:

L

L NE N RBewapprte Ed: :
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Rev June 2012
Office of the Fire Commissioner Triage Form

Assessment #: | Picture #: Triage#( 12 3 4
1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres. 2- Standalone Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescue Dsri'éﬂﬁhu i Safa Zone Pras. .

izl fud OREC

l—5.22

P

Choat Addrggs:

$.22 N QQWQAr-LP l.

N
Out Building:

Strug%relsi\ Pri%a% A

Roof: pp@7 Al Siding: (o0ef>
Shylight:  Yes @_9'-\-’
Decks #: QOpen; @ No
Fence: Yes No Wood: Yes @ ?
Propane: Yci:s:r No Location: Side A B C D

Access Lengthi (s ¢, Width: 3 MTYPEQ(“& wd

Power Overhead; Yégj Mo Natural Gas: Yes @6;

Fire Waood hy Houss:
Al

Aspectéljr S—-E-W

Zoné 1:

Yes 3 No

Zone 2:

Water Supply
Hydranis: Yes No Pool: Yes No Creek:@)No

Lake: Yes No

6361‘3_ e TERS

River: Yes No Cistern: Yes No

Distance from location:

Special Hazards

| Notes:

Eguipment — Used / Required

Sprinklers: [_]

5 L: BF:

14" Hose: 58" Hose'

Thieves:

3 Ways:
Purmp: t S/N:

Bladder

Notes:

Site Diagram

N =% &f‘ci <
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Ye) Office of the

Assessment #:.'\

Fire Commissioner Triage Form
Picture #:

Rev June 2012

(1h2 3 4

Triage #:

1- Prep & Hold Safe Zone Pres,  2- Standalene Safe Zone Pres. 3-Prep & Leave No Safe Zone Pres. 4-Rescus Dg’\ée.—hv No Safe Zone Pres. _. .
s.

\ef

Fire - Date: b
‘i(B(, 7 Firop Cvm\ {'—we« gu&m 28 X\"? _
?;2“2 Pt | Stresl) dreés w& .22
N \.;c:u\a‘("w\ &
Strugres Primary: Out Bilding: Access Length: 2 Width: (¢ Type: uﬂw\
I ;_j\ Power Overhead: { Yes ) No  Natural Gas: Yes@

Roof: AL Siding:  METAC Fire Wood by House: Yes No
Skylight:  Yes (Nf/ Aspect NS ~E—-W
Decks #: \ Open: Zone 4
Fence: Yes*, No Wood: Zona 2:
Propane: Ye’s?“ No  Location: Sld@,B CD

= Special Hazards B
Water Supply
Hydrants: Yes No Pocl: Yes No CFEEK@ No
River. Yes No Lake: Yes No  Cistern: “Yes No
Distance from location: \SC) "t
Notes:;
' (’éop -'\"('ra\i\n-s o +-fﬁ

Equipment — Used / Required Site Diagrami=—— . .
e COEEWC

Sprinklers: [ |
& L BF: _
%" Hose: 5/8" Hose: sd
3 Ways: Thiaves;
Pump: _ L SN
Bladder
Notes:
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Picture %
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BRITISH Emergency

S, Management Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.2

Incident Information

Date/Time: Aug. 7, 2017

Incident Name/Task Number: K20637

Structure Protection Specialist: | SPS 108 /115/107/114/116

Structure Protection Summary

Priority Triage Category Total | Structures Comments
Area | Needs No Attention | Needs Protection | Cannot Be Saved Actioned
Sprinklers installed on
A 10 159 169 169 structures on all areas of
the fire
40 40 40 Clinton, West Fraser Mill,
70 mile, Hwy 99 and Hwy
B | corridor
50 High Hume Lake
C 50 50
D 44 44 44 Young Lake
Totals 10 293 303 303

Resources Summary

Type | # | Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Est. Daily Cost - BCWS
[] Ministry [_] FD 8.17,5.2 $1,800 $3,990
SPS & Command !
$26,137.41
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type ] 17821 . day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 . ddy 7
Type 1 -day 3
Type 2 !
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$152.592 1 Engine 24hr — Chasm Mill Site
Engines $s.17.5.21
$38,664 I Tender 24 hr. - Chasm Mill
Tenders gs-17.s.21
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses -
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $208,049 $88,526
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$296,575

Comments— The Structure Protection Task Force continued Daytime and Night time Patrols.

44 Structures were actioned by three sprinkler crews at Young Lake yesterday. 50 Structures were actioned today at High Hume Lake

159 of 172



Strike Teams assisted in backburn activity.

Planning activities were continued for the Chasm Mill Site and New Crews were checked and given an orientation tour.

The Incident Command Post technical and logistics staff were cycled out today and transition complete early this evening.

vd

Structure Prote
Rob Owens

ure:

BCWS Signature (where applicable):

Revised May 2016
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Emergency

Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.2

it | Management

Incident Information
Date/Time: Aug. 8, 2017
Incident Name/Task Number: K20637

Structure Protection Specialist:

SPS 108 /115/107/114/116

Structure Protection Summary

Priority Triage Category Total | Structures Comments
Area | Needs No Attention | Needs Protection | Cannot Be Saved Actioned
Sprinklers installed on
10 159 169 169 structures on all areas of
A .
the fire
40 40 40 Clinton, West Fraser Mill,
70 mile, Hwy 99 and Hwy
B | corridor
50 High Hume Lake
C 50 50
D 44 44 44 Young Lake
Totals 10 293 303 303
Resources Summary
Type # | Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Est. Daily Cost - BCWS
[] Ministry [_] FD s.17,s.2 $1,800 $3,990
SPS & Command 1
$26,137.41
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 $17s21 . day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 - ddy 7
Type 1 —day 3
Type 2 )
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$152.592 1 Engine 24hr — Chasm Mill Site
Engines 5.17.5.21
$38,664 I Tender 24 hr. - Chasm Mill
Tenders $.17,8.2
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses | | | -
Estimated -
Total Daily Costs $208,049 $88,526
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$296,575
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Comments— The Structure Protection Task Force continued Daytime and Night time Patrols. Hume Lake Properties were finished up
today and a few ranches along Young Lake road were actioned with pumps and sprinklers. Structure Protection Crews coordinated with
BCWS for possible controlled burns today. The Chasm Mill Action Plan is continuing to be developed. A new SPS for the north sector

and a new operations supervisor arrived today.

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

Date/Time: Aug. 9, 2017

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
[ Ministry [_] FD $.17,8.2 $1,800 $3.990
SPS & Command 1
$26,137.41
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 s.17,8.21 day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 day 7
Type 1 -day 3
Type 2
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$152,592 1 Engine 24hr — Chasm Mill Site
Engines s.17,8.21
$38,664 1 Tender 24 hr. - Chasm Mill
Tenders s.17,8.21
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses -
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $208,049 $88,526
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$296,575

Comments— The Structure Protection Task Force continued Daytime and Night time Patrols.

Properties above Young Lake were looked at today in order to get an idea of what protection might be required dependent on Fire
Behavior.
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Structure Protection Crews coordinated with BCWS for possible controlled burns today. Loon Lake Rd is still active and will require

engines and tenders for the next few days.

The Chasm Mill was moved from an evacuation order to an evacuation alert today. Mill will start operating tomorrow.

Crew have done some familiarization and planning in the 70 mile area .

Structure Prote
Rob Owens

vd

ure:

BCWS Signature (where applicable):

Revised May 2016
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- Emergency
RITISH
COLUMBIA Management

Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.2

Incident Information

Date/Time: Aug. 10, 2017

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
structures on all areas of
A i
the fire
Clinton, West Fraser Mill,
70 mile, Hwy 99 and Hwy
B | corridor
High Hume Lake
C
D Young Lake
Totals

Resources Summary

Type | # | Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Est. Daily Cost - BCWS
L] Ministry [ ] FD s.17.s. $1,800 $3,990
SPS & Command 21
$26,137.41
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 817821 day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 day 7
Type 1 -day 3
Type 2 )
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$152,592 1 Engine 24hr — Chasm Mill Site
Engines 5.17,5.21
$38,664 1 Tender 24 hr. - Chasm Mill
Tenders s.17,8.21
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses | e
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $208,049 $78,526
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$286,575

Comments— The Structure Protection Task Force continued Daytime and Night time Patrols.

Properties above Young Lake were looked at today in order to get an idea of what protection might be required dependent on Fire

Behavior.
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Structure Protection Crews coordinated with BCWS for possible controlled burns today. Fire at the hatchery on Loon Lake Rd, our
engine, tender snd SPU Crews assisted BCWS in protecting hydro lines and getting sprinklers running on the Hatchery. Loon Lake Rd is

still active and will require engines and tenders for the next few days

Skoocumchuk Ranch was being threatened by sot fires. Engine Crew from Kitimat attended and rearranged some sprinkler sets. They
stayed on scene until BCWS had the spot fires contained.

Crews continue to some familiarization and planning in the 70 mile area .

Structure Prote
Rob Owens

wd

o

ure:

BCWS Signature (where applicable):

Revised May 2016
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Emergency
BRITISH
COLUMBIA Management

Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.2

Incident Information

Date/Time:

Aug.11, 2017

Incident Name/Task Number:

K20637

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
169 169 structures on all areas of
A .
the fire
B
50 High Hume Lake
C 50
D 44 44 Young Lake
Totals 263 263
Resources Summary
Type | # | Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Est. Daily Cost - BCWS
(I Ministry [ ] FD 5.17:s.2 $1,800 $3,990
SPS & Command !
$28,137
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 s17s21 day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 day 7
Type 1 day 3
Type 2
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$145,572
Engines
$47,256
Tenders
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $209,621 $57,052
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$266,673

Comments— The Structure Protection Task Force continued Daytime and Night time Patrols along Hwy 99, 97 and Loon Lake Rd

Properties above Young Lake were looked at today in order to get an idea of what protection might be required dependent on Fire

Behavior.
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Structure Protection Crews coordinated with BCWS for possible controlled burns today

10 Engines and 4 Tenders returned to home Base today.

wd

Structure Prote
Rob Owens

(0]

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

Aug.12, 2017

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
Tactical Deployment of
A Sprinklers at Green Lake
B
C
D
Totals
Resources Summary
Type # | Est. Daily Cost (use guide) Est. Daily Cost - BCWS
(I Ministry [ ] FD s.17.8.2 $1,800 $3,990
SPS & Command |
$28,137
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 17821 day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 day 7
Type 1 day 3
Type 2
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$76,296
Engines Travel 40,000
$ 21,480
Tenders Travel 16,000
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses | e
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $168,204 $57,052
Total Cost OFC and WMB
$225,256

Comments— Structure Protection crews maintains sets at Young/Hihium Lake

2 Engines and 1 Tender ( Chilliwack, Merritt, Pender Island ) sent to Nazko this afternoon.
Tactical Deployment of Sprinkler Sets at South Green Lake
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Structure Prote
Rob Owens

BCWS Signature (where applicable):

Revised May 2016
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BRITISH Emergency

B Management Structure Protection Daily SitRep - Section 6.2

Incident Information

Date/Time: Aug.13, 2017

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
SPS & Command '
$28,137
SPU Crews
$2365
Pickup Trucks Kms
Type 1 17521 day 6
SPU Trailers Type 1 day 7
Type 1 - day 4
Type 2 !
Type 2
Mobile $4,228
Communications
$76,296
Engines
$ 21,480
Tenders
$8,400 $2,000
Expenses e
Estimated
Total Daily Costs $106,176 $62,052
Total Cost OFC and WMB $
168,228

Comments— Structure Protection crews maintain sets at Young/Hihium Lake

Tactical Deployment of Sprinkler Sets at South Green Lake continues. Some demob along Mound
Rd. to recover equipment needed
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Structure Prote
Rob Owens

BCWS Signature (where applicable):

Revised May 2016
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